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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

LAW DEPARTMENTY - 77 BEALE STREET ST FLOOR + SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 34106 -« 415) 781.4211

October 24, 1980

Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1990 N. California Boulevard

Walnut Creek Plaza, S5Suite 202

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Re: Docket No. 50-133
License No. DPR=-7

Dear Mr. Engelken:

Pursuant to Section IX.I.2.b.(2) of Appendix
A to the Humboldt Bay Unit No. 3 Operating License, en-
closed are the Licensee Event Reports LER-80-005/03L-0
and LER-80-006/03L-0 covering failure of screen wash
pumps and gate valve. These pumps provide shutdown
heat removal for the reactor,

Very truly yours,

Philip A. Crane, Jr.

Enclosures
CC w/encs.3 Director
Office of Management Information

and Program Control
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission AOO]‘
washington, D. C. 20555
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